
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT . ..

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 9 .~? ~
~~:l~)

TYLERDIVTSION

LITEPANELS, LTD and §
LITEPANELS, INC., §

§
Plaintiffs, §

v. § CaseNo. ill
§

SWITRONIX, INC., §
PROMPTER PEOPLE, INC. d/b/a § JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
Q-GEAR, and §
OMEGA BROADCAST GROUP, L.P. §

§
Defendants. §

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT

Plaintiffs Litepanels,LTD andLitepanels,Inc. file this ComplaintFor Patent

Infringementof UnitedStatesPatentNo. 6,948,823,a copyof which is attachedas

Exhibit “A”, UnitedStatesPatentNo. 7,163,302,acopyof which is attachedasExhibit

“B”, UnitedStatesPatentNo. 7,429,117,a copyof which is attachedasExhibit “C”, and

UnitedStatesPatentNo, 7,510,290,acopy ofwhich is attachedasExhibit “D,” under35

U.S.C. ~271, andherebydemandajury trial, andin supportthereofwould respectfully

showtheCourtthefollowing:

THE PARTIES

1. Plaintiff Litepanels,LTD is aUnitedKingdomLimited Companywith its

principalplaceof businessat 73 WesternWay, Bury St Edmonds,Suffolk, UK.

Litepanels,LTD is theownerof UnitedStatesPatentNos. 6,948,823,7,163,302,

7,510,290,and7,429,117 (the “Patents-in-Suit”).
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2. Plaintiff Litepanels,Inc. is acorporationorganizedunderthe lawsof the

StateofDelawarewith its principalplaceofbusinessat 16152SaticoyStreet,VanNuys

(Los Angeles),California. Litepanels,Inc. is the exclusivelicenseeofthe Patents-in-Suit

from Litepanels,LTD.

3. Upon information and belief, Switronix, Inc. (“Swit”) is a corporation

organizedunderthe lawsofthe StateofNew York with its principalplaceof businessin

RockvilleCentre,New York.

4. Upon information and belief, Prompter People, Inc. (“PPI”) is a

corporationorganizedunderthelaws oftheStateof Californiawith its principalplaceof

businessin Campbell,California. Uponinformationandbelief, PPI alsodoesbusinessas

Q-Gearat thesamecorporatelocation.

5. Upon informationandbelief, OmegaBroadcastGroup,L.P. (“Omega”) is

a limited partnershiporganizedunder the laws of the Stateof Texaswith its principal

placeof businessin Austin, Texas. Uponinformationandbelief, Omegais and hasbeen

a Texasdistributor for DefendantSwit, including lighting productsbranded“Switronix

TrsrnlnT Pfl flrrb+r. “ninA cnr fl~&~ A.~tDDT
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6. This is anactionfor patentinfringementarisingunderthepatentlawsof

theUnitedStates,Title 35, UnitedStatesCode,including 35 U.S.C. §s5 271 and281-285.

Accordingly,this Courthasexclusivesubjectmatterjurisdictionoverthis casefor patent

infringementunder28 U.S.C.§~1331 and 1338(a).

7. This Court haspersonaljurisdictionover Swit.
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8. Uponinformationandbelief, Swit conductsbusinesswithin theStateof

Texas. Swit directly ships,imports,distributes,offersfor sale,sells,andadvertises

(includingtheprovisionofaninteractivewebsite that, inter alia, providedthemeansfor

consumersto directly orderandpurchaseDefendantSwit’ s products,including thosethat

infringeLitepanels’patents)its productsin andto theUnitedStates,the Stateof Texas,

andtheEasternDistrict ofTexas.Plaintiffs know of oneor moreinfringing productsthat

hasbeensoldto residentsoftheEasternDistrict ofTexas.

9. Swit haspurposefullyandvoluntarilyplacedinfringing productsand

servicesin thestreamofcommercewith theexpectationthat suchproductswill be

purchasedby consumersin theEasternDistrict of Texas.Uponinformationandbelief,

Swit imports,markets,distributes,sells,uses,manufactures,andoffersto sell in the

UnitedStates,including in this judicial district, videoproductionlighting equipment,and

peripheralproducts,includingamongotherthings,theTorchLEDTL-50, TL-68, TL-88,

aswell astheXD-L56P andXD-L56S . Saidequipmentis sold and/oroffereddirectlyfor

salein theStateofTexas,via online atwww.switronix.com.

10. Uponinformationandbelief, DefendantSwit hasinduced,directed,

contractedwith, or encourageddistributors,resellers,andsimilar entitiesto sellvideo

rirnrlnrtinn cninnnvt enninment ineiiidincr liahtincr cnjQtemc tn rnnimmerc in ~ T Trjiteri

StatesandtheStateof Texas,including, in theEasternDistrict of Texaswhich infringe

Litepanels’patents.For example,theSwit websitestatesthat it hasfive dealersin theState

of Texas,includingadealerin EasternDistrictofTexas-

httjx//www.switronix.comllocator.php.
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11. Therefore,Swit hasmadetheseproductsavailablefor purchaseand

deliveryin theEasternDistrict ofTexas.

12. Uponinformationandbelief; Swit hasdirectly advertisedproductsin and

to theUnitedStates,theStateofTexas,andtheEasternDistrict of Texas(including

directlytargetingconsumersvia salesmarketingmaterials,and/ormagazineadswhich

providethemeansfor consumersto directlyor indirectlyorderandpurchaseproducts

including thosethatinfringeLitcpancls’patents).

13. Swit hascommittedpatentinfringementwithin the StateofTexasandthis

District.

14. This CourthaspersonaljurisdictionoverPPT.

15. Uponinformationandbelief, PPIconductsbusinesswithin theStateof

Texas.PPIdirectlyships,imports,distributes,offersfor sale,sells,andadvertises

(including theprovisionofan interactivewebsite that,interalia, providedthemeansfor

consumersto directly orderandpurchaseDefendantPPI’s products,including thosethat

infringeLitepanels’patents)its productsin andto theUnitedStates,theStateof Texas,

andtheEasternDistrict of Texas.TheDefendantPPI’s ownwebsitepromotesits

numerousTexas-basedcustomers,includingtheUniversityof Texas,TexasA&M, El

PasoSchoolDistrict, andBaylor CollegeofMedicine

(http://www.prompterpeople.com/about_us.php).Plaintiffs know of oneor more

infringing productsthathasbeensoldto residentsof theEasternDistrict of Texas.

16. PPIhaspurposefullyandvoluntarilyplacedinfringing productsand

servicesin thestreamof commercewith theexpectationthatsuchproductswill be

purchasedby consumersin theEasternDistrict of Texas.Uponinformationand belief,
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PHimports,markets,distributes,sells,uses,manufactures,andoffersto sell in the

UnitedStates,including in this judicial district, videoproductionlighting equipment,and

peripheralproducts,includingamongotherthings, theFloLight MicroBeam128LED and

FloLight MicroBeam256LED. Said equipmentis soldand/oroffereddirectlyfor salein

theStateof Texas,via online at www.prompterpcople.com.

17. Therefore,PPT hasmadethis productavailablefor purchaseanddelivery

in theEasternDistrict of Texas.

18. Uponinformationandbelief; DefendantPPI hasinduced,directed,

contractedwith, orencourageddistributors,resellers,andsimilar entitiesto sellvideo

productionsupportequipment,including lighting systemsto consumersin the United

StatesandtheStateofTexas,including, in theEasternDistrict of Texas.Forexample,

thewebsiteofTexas-basedCo-DefendantOmegaBroadcastGroup (Austin, TX) states

that it resellsPrompterPeople’sproducts:

http://omegabroadcast.com/webcontcnt/sales.html.

19. Uponinformationandbelief; PPThasdirectlyadvertisedproductsin and

to theUnited States,theStateofTexas,andtheEasternDistrict ofTexas(including

directlytargetingconsumersvia salesmarketingmaterials,and/ormagazineadswhich

providethemeansfor consumersto directly orderand purchaseproductsincludingthose

thatinfringeLitepancls’patents).

20. PPI hascommittedpatentinfringementwithin theStateof Texasandthis

District.

21. This Courthaspersonaljurisdictionover Omega.
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22. Uponinformationandbelief; Omegais aTexas-basedLimited Partnership

andhasconductedanddoesconductbusinesswithin theStateof Texas.Omegadirectly

ships,imports,distributes,offers for sale,sells,and/oradvertisesits products(including

thosethat infringeLitepanels’patents)andservicesin andto theUnitedStates,theState

ofTexas,and,uponinformationand belief;theEasternDistrict ofTexas.

23. Omegahaspurposefullyandvoluntarilyplacedinfringing productsand

servicesin thestreamofcommercewith theexpectationthat suchproductswill be

purchasedby consumersin theEasternDistrict ofTexas.Plaintiffs know of oneormore

infringing productsthat hasbeensold to residentsof theEasternDistrict of Texas.

24. Omegahascommittedpatentinfringementwithin theStateofTexasand

this District.

25. Venueis properin this District under28 U.S.C.§~S1391 and 1400.

PATENTS-IN-SUIT

26. Plaintiffs reallegeandincorporateby referencefi I through25 above

asif fully setforth hereinat this point.

27. UnitedStatesPatentNo. 6,948,823(hereinafter“the ‘823 patent”),

entitled“Wide AreaLighting ApparatusandEffectsSystem,”duly andlegally issued

on September27, 2005,by theUnitedStatesPatentandTrademarkOffice afterfairandfull

examination.Litepanels,LTD is theassigneeofall rights, title andinterestin andto the

‘823 patent.Litepanels,Inc. is the exclusivelicenseeofthe ‘823 patentfrom Litepanels,

LTD.

28. United StatesPatentNo. 7,163,302(hereinafter“the ‘302 patent”),

entitled“Camera-MountedSemiconductorLighting Apparatus,”duly andlegally
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issuedon January16, 2007,by theUnited StatesPatentandTrademarkOffice after

fair and full examination.Litepanels,LTD is the assigneeof all rights, title and

interestin andto the ‘302 patent.Litcpancls,Inc. is the exclusivelicenseeofthe

‘302patentfrom Litepanels,LTD.

29. UnitedStatesPatentNo. 7,510,290(hereinafter“the ‘290 patent”),

entitled“Stand-MountedLight Panelfor NaturalIllumination in Film, Televisionor

Video” duly andlegally issuedon March 31, 2009,bytheUnitedStatesPatentand

TrademarkOffice afterfairandfull examination.Litepanels,LTD is theassigneeofall

rights, title andinterestin andto the ‘290patent.Litepanels,Inc. is theexclusivelicensee

of the‘290 patentfrom Litepanels,LTD.

30. United StatesPatentNo. 7,429,117(hereinafter“the ‘117 patent”),

entitled“Camera-mountedDimmableLighting Apparatus”duiy andlegally issuedon

September30, 2008,by theUnitedStatesPatentandTrademarkOffice afterfair andfull

examination.Litepanels,LTD is theassigneeof all rights,title andinterestin andto the

‘117patent.Litcpanels,Inc. is theexclusivelicenseeofthe ‘117 patentfrom Litepanels,

LTD.

31. Swit, PPI,and Omegamake,use,sell, import, or offer to sell lighting

systemsin competitionwith Litepanels,Inc.

CLAIM 1: PATENTINFRINGEMENT BY SWIT

32. Plaintiffs realiegeandincorporateby reference¶IJ I through31 aboveasif

fully set forth hereinatthispoint.

33. Upon informationandbelief; Swit knowingly and willfully infringed

andcontinuesto infringe United StatesPatentNos. 6,948,823,7,163,302,and
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7,429,117by making,using,selling, importing,or offering to sell within theUnited

States,or activelyinducingothersto make,use,sell, import, or offer to sell within the

UnitedStates,goodsandservicesthatpracticethe Patents-in-Suit.

34. Swit hasinfringedandcontinuesto infringe United StatesPatentNos.

6,948,823,7,163,302,and7,429,117directly andthroughactsofcontributory

infringementor inducementin violation of35 U.S.C. § 271.

CLAIM 2: PATENT INFRINGEMENTBY PPI

35. Plaintiffs reallegeandincorporateby reference¶~JI through34 aboveasif

fully set forth hereinatthis point.

36. Upon informationandbelief; PPIknowingly andwillfully infringed

andcontinuesto infringe United StatesPatentNos. 6,948,823,7,510,290,and

7,429,117by making,using,selling, importing,or offeringto sell within theUnited

States,or activelyinducingothersto make,use,sell, import, or offer to sell within the

UnitedStates,goodsand servicesthat practicethePatents-in-Suit.

37. PPIhasinfringed andcontinuesto infringe United StatesPatentNos.

6,948,823,7,510,290,and 7,429,117directly andthroughactsofcontributory

infringementor inducementin violationof35 U.S.C. § 271.

CLAIM 3: PATENT INFRINGEMENTBY OMEGA

38. Plaintiffs real1egeandincorporateby reference¶IJ 1 through37 aboveasif

fully set forth hereinatthis point.

Tlnnn infnrnn~tinn nnd belief flmeo~ knnwinulv 2nd willfully
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infringedandcontinuesto infringeUnited StatesPatentNos. 6,948, 823,

7,163,302,and 7,429,117by making,using,selling, importing,or offering to sell within
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theUnitedStates,or activelyinducingothersto make,use,sell, import, oroffer to sell

within theUnitedStates,goodsandservicesthatpracticethePatents-in-Suit.

40. Omegahasinfringedandcontinuesto infringe United StatesPatentNos.

6,948,823, 7,163,302,and 7,429,117directly andthroughactsofcontributory

infringementor inducementin violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271.

REMEDIES

41. Plaintiffs reallegeandincorporateby reference¶~JI through40 above

asif fully setforth hereinatthis point.

42. Litepancls,LTD andLitepanels,Inc. havebeendamagedasaresultofthe

infringing activitiesof Swit, PPIand Omegaandwill continueto be damagedunlesssuch

activities areenjoinedby this Court.

43. Swit andOmegahavereceivedactualnoticeofPlaintiffs’ rights in the ‘823,

‘302 and ‘117 patentsandtheirinfringementthereofby writtennotice,by filing suit or

otherwise,or, in thealternative,havebeengivenconstructivenoticepursuantto 35 U.S.C.

§ 287(a).

44. PPI hasreceivedactualnotice ofPlaintiffs’ rightsin the ‘823, ‘290 and‘117

patentsanci rts inrungementthereofby writtennotIce,~y filing suit orotherwise,or, in the

alternative,havebeengivenconstructivenoticepursuantto 35 U.S.C. § 287(a).

45. Uponinformationandbelief;Swit andOmega’sinfringementofthe ‘823,

‘302 and‘117patentshasbeenandis willful, andwill continueunlessenjoinedby this

Court.
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46. Uponinformationandbelief;PPI’s infringementofthe ‘823, ‘290and‘117

patentshasbeenandis willful, andwill continueunlessenjoinedby this Court.

47. Litepancls,LTD andLitepancis,Inc. will continueto suffer, andtheywill

beirreparablyharmedif infringementofthe ‘823, ‘302, ‘290 and1117patentsby Swit,

PPI andOmegacontinues.

48. Litepanels,LTD andLitepanels,Inc. will continueto suffer,andtheywill

be irreparablyharmedif infringementof the ‘823, ‘302, ‘290and ‘117 patentsby Swit,

PPI, andOmegacontinues.

49. This caseis exceptional,andtherefore,Litepanels,LTD and Litepanels,

Inc. areentitledto attorneys’feesandcostspursuantto 35 U.S.C. § 285.

JURY DEMAND

50. PlaintiffsLitepanels,LTD andLitepanels,Inc. herebydemandatrial by

jury pursuantto FederalRuleofCivil Procedure38.

COMBINEDPRAYERFORRELIEF

WHEREFORE,Plaintiffs Litepanels,LTD andLitepanels,Inc. respectfullyrequest

that theCourt:

(n\ zsnt~r ~iitlnnn~nnt fnr I ~tan~p~~lc I Tfl ~ I ~ Trw ocrnjnet 5~~ijt~I)I
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andOmegaon this complaint;

(b) enterjudgmentdeclaringthatthe claimsofthe ‘823, ‘302, ‘290 and‘117

patentsarenot invalid andnotunenforceable;

(c) enterjudgmentthatthe ‘823, ‘302 and‘117 patentshavebeenand/or

continueto beinfringedby Swit andOmega;
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(d) enterjudgmentthatthe ‘823, ‘290 and‘117 patentshavebeenand/or

continueto be infringedby PPI;

(e) enterjudgmentawardingLitepanels,LTD andLitepancls,Inc. all gains,

profits, advantagesandotherdamagesadequateto compensatethemfor Swit’s, PPI’s and

Omega’sinfringement,suchdamagesto be determinedby ajury, andif necessaryto

adequatelycompensateLitepanels,LTD andLitepanels,Inc. for the infringement,and

accountingwith prejudgmentinterest.

(f) enterapreliminaryandpermanentinjunctionenjoiningSwit, PPI andOmega

andthoseacting in privity with and/orin concertwith PPI from infringing the ‘823 patent

duringtheremainderof theterm ofthe ‘823 patent;

(g) enterapreliminaryandpermanentinjunctionenjoiningSwit andOmegaand

thoseacting in privity with and/orin concertwith SwitandOmegafrom infringing the ‘302

patentduring theremainderof thetermofthe ‘302 patent;

(h) enterapreliminaryandpermanentinjunctionenjoiningPPI andthose

actingin privity with and/orin concertwith PPI from infringing the ‘290patentduring the

remainderof thetermof the ‘290 patent;

(i) enterapreliminaryandpermanentinjunctionenjoiningSwit, PPI and

Omegaandthoseactingin privity with and/orin concertwith Swit, PPI andOmegafrom

infringing the ‘117patentduring theremainderof thetermofthe ‘117 patent;

U) enterjudgmentthat Swit andOmegawillfully infringedthe ‘823, ‘302and

‘117 patentsandawardingenhanceddamagespursuantto 35 U.S.C. § 284;
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(k) enterjudgmentthatPPIwillfully infringedthe ‘823, ‘290, and‘117patents

andawardingenhanceddamagespursuantto 35 U.S.C. § 284;

(1) enterjudgmentthatthis is anexceptionalcaseandan awardof attorneys’

feesandcoststo Litepanels,LTD andLitepanels,Inc. pursuantto 35 U.S.C. § 285;

(m) enterjudgmentawardingLitepanels,LTD andLitepanels,Inc. suchother

reliefasthis Courtmaydeemis justandproper.

Dated:April 20, 2009 Respectfullysubmitted,

By:_______
S. C~k4in pshaw
StateBar No. 03783900
ElizabethL. DeRieux
StateBar No. 05770585
N. ClaireAbernathy
StateBar No. 24053063
D. JeffreyRambin
StateBar No. 00791478
CAPSHAWDETHEUX, LLP
220 EnergyCentre
1127JudsonRoad
Longview,TX 75606
Telephone:(903)233-4822
Facsimile: (903)236-8787
ccapshaw@eapshawlaw.eom
ederieux@eapshawlaw.com
chemy~cayshawlaw.eom
jrambin(ir.capshawlaw.eom

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFFS
LITEPANELS, LTD AND
LITEPANELS, INC.
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OfCounsel:
Roy C. Breedlove,OBA #1097
ScottR. Zingerman,OBA #14342
ToddA. Nelson,OBA# 15317
FELLERS,SNIDER,BLANKENSHIP,
BAILEY& TIPPENS,P.C.
TheKennedyBuilding
321 SouthBoston,Suite800
Tulsa,Oklahoma74103
Telephone:(918)599-0621
Facsimile:(918) 583-9659
rbreedlove@fellerssnider.eom
szingerman(h~fellerssnider.com
tnelson@fellerssnider.eom

ATTORNEYSFOR PLAINTIFFS
LITEPANELS, LTD AND LITEPANELS, INC.
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